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Complete the Master Score Sheet below providing all of the requested information for each bidder that submitted a proposal in response to the 
RFP.  This document is to be included in the Selection Package submitted to the Division of Procurement Services for review/approval. 
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Garland, Wendy

From: Garland, Wendy
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 1:06 PM
To: Central Aroostook Soil & Water
Cc: Hoppe, Kathy M
Subject: Notice Conditional Contract Award, Grants for NPS Pollution Control Projects, 

Watershed-based Plan Development
Attachments: CASWCD Letter.pdf

Thank you for submitting an application to Maine DEP’s Request for Applications - Grants for NPS Pollution Control 
Projects, Watershed-based Plan Development (RFP#202002031).  Attached, please find a copy of the ‘Notice of 
Conditional Contract Awards’ regarding this RFA.   
 
Although the Lower Aroostook River Watershed-Based Management Plan Development Project was not selected for 
funding under this RFA, I encourage you to contact me to further discuss your application and why it was not considered 
an eligible project.  I can share some feedback from our Evaluation Team so you can consider ways to strengthen a 
future proposal and thereby further protect this important resource.     
 
Wendy Garland 
 

Nonpoint Source Program Coordinator 
Division of Environmental Assessment, Maine DEP 
17 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 615-2451, wendy.garland@maine.gov 
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Randy Martin                June 2, 2020   
Central Aroostook SWCD 
735 Main Street, Suite 3 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 
 
RE: Notice of Conditional Contract Awards - RFA#202002031, Watershed-based Plan Development 
         
Dear Randy: 
 

This letter is in regard to the Request for Applications (RFA) referenced above, issued by the State of 
Maine Department of Environmental Protection. The Department has evaluated the applications 
received using the evaluation criteria identified in the RFA and is hereby announcing its conditional 
contract awards to the following applicants: 
 

Bidder Proposal Title 

Cobbossee Watershed District Wilson Pond Watershed-Based Management Plan Development 

Cumberland County SWCD Black Brook Watershed Management Plan Project 

Waldo County SWCD Unity Pond (Lake Winnecook) Watershed-Based Plan Update 
 
The bidders listed above received the evaluation team’s highest rankings. The Department will be 
contacting the aforementioned bidders soon to negotiate a contract. As provided in the RFA, the Notice 
of Conditional Contract Award is subject to execution of a written contract and, as a result, this Notice 
does NOT constitute the formation of a contract between the Department and the apparent successful 
vendor. The vendor shall not acquire any legal or equitable rights relative to the contract services until a 
contract containing terms and conditions acceptable to the Department is executed. The Department 
further reserves the right to cancel this Notice of Conditional Contract Award at any time prior to the 
execution of a written contract. 
 
As stated in the RFA, following announcement of this award decision, all submissions in response to the 
RFA are considered public records available for public inspection pursuant to the State of Maine 
Freedom of Access Act (FOAA). 1 M.R.S. §§ 401 et seq.; 5 M.R.S. § 1825-B (6). This award decision is 
conditioned upon final approval by the State Procurement Review Committee and the successful 
negotiation of a contract. A Statement of Appeal Rights has been provided with this letter; see below. 
 
Thank you for submitting an application to help improve and protect Maine’s waters. 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Wendy Garland 
NPS Program Coordinator, Bureau of Water Quality 



 

 

 
STATEMENT OF APPEAL RIGHTS 

 
Any person aggrieved by an award decision may request an appeal hearing.  The request must be made 
to the Director of the Bureau of General Services, in writing, within 15 days of notification of the 
contract award as provided in 5 M.R.S. § 1825-E (2) and the Rules of the Department of Administrative 
and Financial Services, Bureau of General Services, Division of Purchases, Chapter 120, § (2) (2).  
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Garland, Wendy

From: Garland, Wendy
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 1:05 PM
To: 'Heather Huntt'
Cc: Halligan, Addie
Subject: Notice Conditional Contract Award, Grants for NPS Pollution Control Projects, 

Watershed-based Plan Development
Attachments: CCSWCD Letter.pdf

Thank you for submitting an application to Maine DEP’s Request for Applications - Grants for NPS Pollution Control 
Projects, Watershed-based Plan Development (RFA#202002031).  Attached, please find a copy of the ‘Notice of 
Conditional Contract Awards’ regarding this RFA.   
 
Congratulations on the conditional award for your application, Black Brook Watershed Management Plan 
Project.  Addie Halligan will be serving as the project’s assigned Agreement Administrator and will contact you soon to 
discuss/negotiate the final work plan for the contract.  Please contact me if you have any questions in the meantime. 
 
Wendy Garland 
 

Nonpoint Source Program Coordinator 
Division of Environmental Assessment, Maine DEP 
17 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 615-2451, wendy.garland@maine.gov 
 



S T A T E  O F  M A I N E  
DEP A R T M ENT  O F  EN VI R O N M E N TA L  PR O T EC TI ON 

 
 
 

 JANET T. MILLS        GERALD D. REID 

 GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER 
 

AUGUSTA BANGOR PORTLAND PRESQUE ISLE 
17 STATE HOUSE STATION 106 HOGAN ROAD, SUITE 6 312 CANCO ROAD 1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYWAY PARK 
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0017 BANGOR, MAINE 04401 PORTLAND, MAINE 04103 PRESQUE ISLE, MAINE 04769 
(207) 287-7688 FAX: (207) 287-7826 (207) 941-4570 FAX: (207) 941-4584 (207) 822-6300 FAX: (207) 822-6303 (207) 764-0477 FAX: (207) 760-3143 

 
website:  www.maine.gov/dep 

 

Heather Huntt                June 2, 2020   
Cumberland County SWCD 
35 Main Street, Suite 3 
Windham, ME 04062 
 
RE: Notice of Conditional Contract Awards - RFA#202002031, Watershed-based Plan Development 
         
Dear Heather: 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 1:04 PM
To: wmonagle@roadrunner.com
Cc: Beane, Greg E
Subject: Notice Conditional Contract Award, Grants for NPS Pollution Control Projects, 

Watershed-based Plan Development
Attachments: CWD Letter.pdf

Thank you for submitting an application to Maine DEP’s Request for Applications - Grants for NPS Pollution Control 
Projects, Watershed-based Plan Development (RFA#202002031).  Attached, please find a copy of the ‘Notice of 
Conditional Contract Awards’ regarding this RFA.   
 
Congratulations on the conditional award for your application, Wilson Pond Watershed-Based Management Plan 
Development.  Greg Beane will be serving as the project’s assigned Agreement Administrator and will contact you soon 
to discuss/negotiate the final work plan for the contract.  Please contact me if you have any questions in the meantime. 
 
Wendy Garland 
 

Nonpoint Source Program Coordinator 
Division of Environmental Assessment, Maine DEP 
17 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 615-2451, wendy.garland@maine.gov 
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Bill Monagle                June 2, 2020   
Cobbossee Watershed District 
167 Main Street, PO Box 418 
Winthrop, ME  04364 
 
RE: Notice of Conditional Contract Awards - RFA#202002031, Watershed-based Plan Development 
         
Dear Bill: 
 

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
To: areed@uninets.net
Cc: Pratt, Amanda
Subject: Notice Conditional Contract Award, Grants for NPS Pollution Control Projects, 

Watershed-based Plan Development
Attachments: WCSWCD Letter.pdf

Thank you for submitting an application to Maine DEP’s Request for Applications - Grants for NPS Pollution Control 
Projects, Watershed-based Plan Development (RFA#202002031).  Attached, please find a copy of the ‘Notice of 
Conditional Contract Awards’ regarding this RFA.   
 
Congratulations on the conditional award for your application, Unity Pond (Lake Winnecook) Watershed-Based Plan 
Update.  Amanda Pratt will be serving as the project’s assigned Agreement Administrator and will contact you soon to 
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
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Andrew Reed                June 2, 2020   
Waldo County SWCD 
46 Little River Drive 
Belfast, ME 04915 
 
RE: Notice of Conditional Contract Awards - RFA#202002031, Watershed-based Plan Development 
         
Dear Andy: 
 

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
To: melissabrandt@yorkswcd.org
Subject: Notice Conditional Contract Award, Grants for NPS Pollution Control Projects, 

Watershed-based Plan Development
Attachments: YCSWCD Letter.pdf

Thank you for submitting an application to Maine DEP’s Request for Applications - Grants for NPS Pollution Control 
Projects, Watershed-based Plan Development (RFP#202002031).  Attached, please find a copy of the ‘Notice of 
Conditional Contract Awards’ regarding this RFA.   
 
Although the Biddeford Pool Watershed-Based Plan Development Project was not selected for funding under this RFA, I 
encourage you to contact me to further discuss this application.  I can share some feedback from our Evaluation Team so 
you can consider ways to strengthen a future proposal and thereby further protect this important resource.     
 
Wendy Garland 
 

Nonpoint Source Program Coordinator 
Division of Environmental Assessment, Maine DEP 
17 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 
(207) 615-2451, wendy.garland@maine.gov 
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Melissa Brandt                June 2, 2020   
York County SWCD 
21 Bradeen St, Suite 304 
Springvale, ME 04083  
 
RE: Notice of Conditional Contract Awards - RFA#202002031, Watershed-based Plan Development 
         
Dear Missy: 
 

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
 
 



Rev. 1/3/2020 

The purpose of this form is to record all evaluation notes and scoring that is obtained through 
consensus discussions among the full evaluation team for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process.  The RFP 
Coordinator or Lead Evaluator should complete this form and maintain the only copy.  This form should reflect 
the full team’s consensus evaluations, and this form is not meant to take the place of individual evaluation 
notes, which are still required from each member of the evaluation team.  A separate form is available for 
individual evaluation notes. Please submit a copy of this document to the Division of Procurement Services as 
part of your contract award selection documents.
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
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The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFA) process.  It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews.  No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings.  A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department’s RFA Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFA. 

Type or write down notes on under the scoring criteria below: 
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

Financial, admin, technical, personnel  past performance. ubgrant eligibilities, consultants  

Public use  access  Drinking water, recreation, scenic and aesthetic benefits, aquatic and terrestrial 
benefits, commercial, potential for increased public us and improved habitat 

Informed understanding of issues  everity, and nonattainment in future 

nderstand of what actions are needed to address NP  issues  



Likelihood waterbody protected or restored  Capacity info to determine actions needed, well
sequenced tasks, stakeholders municipalities, other concurrent efforts, community support 

ood return for investement  
Cost estimates are reasonable  uality of proposed match 



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
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